
From: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
CC: 	 Columbus, Eric (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/13/2011 11:15:25 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: SW Border Paper 

DP 

Debbie 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 07:12 PM 
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Cc: Columbus, Eric (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: SW Border Paper 

DP 
From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:56 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Columbus, Eric (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: SW Border Paper 

Debbie- Thanks so much. I 	 DP 

[ 	DP ] Matt, can you take a look by the end of the day tomorrow? 	 DP 
DP L. 

Charlotte 

From: Johnston, Deborah (USAMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:36 PM 
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: SW Border Paper 

Charlotte: here is the SW border briefing paper which I believe is the last one I owe you. Can you please 
forward it as I'm working on my USA° laptop and don't want to confuse anyone. «44 - SWB 
enforcementApr13.docx» 

Thanks 

Have a good evening 

Deb ie 

DOJ-FF-24651 
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